
AGENDA
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING

6:00 P.M. — TUESDAY, APRIL 2, 2019
ST. TAM MANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59
MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA

DRAFT
ROLL CALL

CALL TO ORDER

ANNOUNCEMENTS
Please silence all phones and electronic devices
Appeals
Speaker Cards
Public Speaking Ten (10) minutes each side and five (5) minutes for rebuttal
Please exit the building

INVOCATION

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF THE MARCH 6, 2019 MINUTES

POSTPONING OF CASES

PUBLIC HEARINGS

APPEAR ERS

ZONING CHANGE REQUEST CASES - APPLICATIONS FOR A PROPOSED CHANGE OF
ZONING I)ISTRICT OR AMENDMENTS TO THE LAND USE ORDINANCE REQUIRING
REVIEW & RECOMMENDATION OF APPROVAL BY THE ZONING COMMISSION
BEFORE ACTION BY THE PARISH COUNCIL ARE AS FOLLOWS:

1. 2018-1I88-ZC
Existing Zoning: A-I (Suburban District) & HC-2 (Highway Commercial District)
Proposed Zoning: A-4 (Single-Family Residential District), HC-2 (Highway Commercial

District) & PUD (Planned Unit Development Overlay) & Major
Amendment to the PUD Planned Unit Development Overlay

Acres: 70.9 acres
Petitioner: Art Lancaster
Owner: De Val, Inc - Albert J. Vallon
Location: Parcel located on the west side of LA Highway 59, south of Dove Park

Road & Campbell Avenue, S25, T7S, RI IE, Ward 4, District 5.
Council District: 5

2. 2018-1330-ZC
Existing Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District)
Proposed Zoning: A-4A (Single-Family Residential District)
Acres: 2.03 acres
Petitioner: River Park Estates, LLC - Cone Herberger
Owner: River Park Estates, LLC - Cone Herberger
Location: Parcel located on the west side of Sydney Drive, north of M. P. Planche

Road, S18, T6S, Ri 1E, Ward 3, District 3.
Council District: 3

3. 2019-1371-ZC
Existing Zoning: A-i (Suburban District) & RO (Rural Overlay)
Proposed Zoning: A-3 (Suburban District) & RO (Rural Overlay)
Acres: 2.19
Petitioner: Joy Barron
Owner: Joy Barron
Location: Parcel located on the northwest corner of LA Highway 25 & C. Gotti

Road, Covington, S36, T55, RIOE, Ward: 2, District 3.
Council District: 3

March 20, 2019



AGENDA
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING
6:00 P.M. TUESDAY, APRIL 2, 2019
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS
KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59, MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA

4. 2019-1373-ZC
Existing Zoning: A-I Suburban District
Proposed Zoning: A-I Suburban District & MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay
Acres: 8 acres
Petitioner: Tayler Migues
Owner: August Joseph & Tonja D. Catanzaro
Location: Parcel located on the east side of Press Sharp Road, north of Otis Sharp

Road, S51, T5S, RI2E, Ward 2, District 6.
Council District: 6

5. 2019-1376-ZC
Existing Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District)
Proposed Zoning: I-I (Industrial District)
Acres: 5.02 acres
Petitioner: Wendy Jarred
Owner: Wendy Jarred
Location: Parcel located on the northwest corner of LA I-Iighway 41 & Grantham

Road, Bush S15, T5S, RI3E, Ward 5, District 6.
Council District: 6

6. 2019-1380-ZC
Existing Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District)
Proposed Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District) & MHO (Manufactured Housing Overlay)
Acres: 3.3 18 acres
Petitioner: Christi Olivia
Owner: Christi Olivia
Location: Parcel located on the south side of Main Street, west of Transmitter

Road, east of Villars Street, S33, T8S, RI3E, Ward 7, District 7.
Council District: 7

7. 2019-1382-ZC
Existing Zoning: A-4 (Single-Family Residential District)
Proposed Zoning: 1-1 (Industrial District)
Acres: 1 .65 acres
Petitioner: Jones Fussell - Paul J. Mayronne
Owner: Deltus Mitchell
Location: Parcel located on the west side of US Highway II & on the south side of

A Avenue & on the north side of Amos Street & on the east side of North
Seventh Street, Square 69, Alton Subdivision, S26, T85, RI4E, Ward 8,
District 14.

Council District: 14

8. 2019-1383-ZC
Existing Zoning: A-I (Suburban District)
Proposed Zoning: A-4 (Single-Family Residential District)
Acres: 28.9 acres
Petitioner: Jones Fussell - Paul J. Mayronne
Owner: De Val, Inc - Albert J. Vallon
Location: Parcel located on the west side of LA Highway 59, S25, T7S, RI lE,

Ward 4, District 5.
Council District: 5

9. 2016-295-ZC
Major Amendment to the PUD (Planned Unit Development Overlay)
Acres: 104.17 acres
Petitioner: Kelly McHugh
Owner: Brentwood Land Development LLC
Location: Parcel located on the north side of Sharp Road, east of Westwood Drive

S39, T7S, RI 1 E, Ward 4, District 5
Council District: 5

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

ADJOURNMENT

March 20, 2019



MINUTES OF THE ST TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING
6:00 P.M. - WEDNESDAY, MARCH 6, 2019

ST TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS
KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59

MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA

ROLL CALL

Present: Lorren, Richard, Willie, Bagert, Davis, Fizrnorris, Doherty, Drumm, Randolph
Absent: Cazaubon
Staff Present: Helen Lambert, Karlin Riles, Emily Couvillion, Ashlely McMenamin and Leslie
DeLatte

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting of the St. Tammany Parish Zoning Commission was called to order by Mr. Davis.

INVOCATION

The Invocation was presented by Mr. Randolph

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Pledge of Allegiance was presented by Fitzmorris

APPROVAL OF THE FEBRUARY 5,2019 MINUTES

Mr. Doherty motioned to approve; second by Mr. Lorren

Yea: Lorren, Richard, Willie, Bagert, Davis, Fitzmorris, Doherty, Drumm, Randolph
Nay:
Abstain:
The corrections were made recommended by Mr. Davis.

ZONING CHANGE REQUEST CASES:

Mr. Davis recommended to move up Case 2019-1343-ZC to the beginning of the meeting.

3. 2019-1355-ZC
Existing Zoning: A-4 (Single-Family Residential District)
Proposed Zoning: A-4 (Single-Family Residential District) & MHO (Manufactured

Housing Overlay)
Acres: 15,000 sq. ft.
Petitioner: Janet Ford Payne
Owner: Clarence Payne & Dennis Payne
Location: Parcel located on the west side of Violet Street, north of Progress Street,

being lots 28, 30, 32, 34, 36 & 38, Square 1, West Abita Springs
Subdivision, being 72495 Violet Street, Covington, S36, T6S, Rl lE,
Ward 10, District 6.

Council District: 6

Janet Payne, the Owner/Pet came to the podium.

Mr. Bagert made a motion to approve, second by Mr. Fitzmorris.

Yea: Lorren, Richard, Willie, Bagert, Davis, Fitzmorris, Doherty, Drumm, Randolph
Nay:
Abstain:
This motion was passed as approved.



MINUTES OF THE ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING

1. 2019-1343-ZC
Existing Zoning: NC-4 (Neighborhood Institutional District)
Proposed Zoning: I-I (Industrial District)
Acres: 32,338 Sq. Ft.
Petitioner: John D. Moores
Owner: Ann P. Moores
Location: Parcel located on the north side of LA Highway 36, east of Manor Street,

west of Plantation Street, being lots A & B, Square 2, Robindale
Subdivision, S35, T6S, RI 1E, Ward 3, District 2.

Council District: 2
John Moores, the Petitioner, came to the podium.
Mr. Doherty made a motion to approve, second by Willie

Yea: Willie and Doherty
Nay: Lorren, Richard, Bagert, Davis, Fitzmorris, Drumm, Randolph
Abstain:
This motion did not pass; therefore denied

2. 2019-1353-ZC
Existing Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District)
Proposed Zoning: HC-2 (Highway Commercial District)
Acres: 2 Acres
Petitioner: Scott Chiasson, Sr.
Owner: Scott Chiasson, Sr.
Location: Parcel located on the south side of LA Highway 22, east of Mitcham

Street, west of Indian Trace Blvd., S18, T7S, RIOE, Ward 1, District 4.
Council District: 4

Scott Chiasson, Sr., the Owner/Pet, came to the podium.

A motion was made by Mr. Willie, Second by Mr. Fitzmorris to approve as Amended to rezone
400’ in depth.

This motion passed as approved as amended.

Yea: Lorren, Richard, Willie, Bagert, Davis, Fitzmorris, Doherty, Drumm, Randolph
Nay:
Abstain:

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

ADJOURNMENT

Mr. Doherty made a motion to adjourn

2



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: 3/25/20 19 Meeting Date: 4/2/2019
Case No.: 2018-I 188-ZC Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Prior Action: Approved
Posted: 03/15/19

GENERAL INFORMATION
PETITIONER: Art Lancaster

OWNER: Dc Val, Inc - Albert J. Vallon

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-I Suburban District to A-4 Single-Family Residential District & PUD Planned
Unit Development Overlay & Major Amendment to the PUD

LOCATION: Parcel located on the west side of LA l-Iighway 59, south of Dove Park Road & Campbell Avenue;
S25, T7S, RI I E; Ward 4, District 5

SIZE: 70.965 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION
Type: State Road Surface: 3 lane asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

I)irection Surrounding Use _________________

North Undeveloped

South Undeveloped
East Undeveloped
West Undeveloped

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: Yes Multi occupancy development: No

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Planned Districts - Coordinated development on several parcels, usually at a higher density -~ but not in all cases -

than other parcels in the proximity, planned in an integrated fashion as single units including residential, commercial
and possibly other (institutional, recreational, e.g.) uses, as well as the supporting infrastructure and public services
they will require (See “Small Area Plans, “below,). Generally, such developments improve environmental qualities,
preserve natural environments, provide for open space and recreational uses, and for residential as well as commercial
uses, and are equipped with central utility systems and efficient and effective internal and external transportation
access in multiple modes.
Single Family Residential — Conservation - These planned districts would include clustered single family
residential uses, at a density — within the overall tract — which is similar to that of adjoining residential uses, and
conservation areas, following a Small Area Plan, and providing for balance, compatibility and integration of uses and
all supporting infrastructure. Such individual Planned Residential — Conservation developments should aim to
achieve contiguity among adjoining conservation areas in adjacent developments.
STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning from A-I Suburban District to A-4 Single-Family Residential &
PUD Planned Unit Development Overlay and also for a major amendment to the PUD to add 28.9 acres to the
previously approved commercial & residential development of 42.065 acres. The proposed addition is located to the
west of the originally approved PUD development and will consist ofan addition of 93 new single family residential
lots. Note that a zoning change request to A-4 (2019-I 383-ZC) has been submitted to establish the underlying density
of the proposed PUD.
SUBI)IVISION INFORMATION

Type Number of Lots Phase I Number of Lots Phase 2 Size

Residential Lots (Regular) 9 57 50’ X 120’

Residential Lots (Medium) 68 27 60’ X120’

Residential Lots (Regular) 6 1 75’ X 120’

Commercial Permitted uses listed on North and south sides of 4.9 acres
the plan future Cotton Creek Drive,

multiple lots
Total per phase 83 residential lots & 2 85 residential lots

commercial lots
Total 168 residential lots & 2 commercial lots

Surrounding Zone
I-I Industrial District & PBC- I Planned Business Campus
A-I & A-3 Suburban Districts
I-IC-2 l-lighway Commercial District
A-I Suburban District
A-I Suburban District



ACCESS
The site is proposed to be accessed fTom Highway 59 through a future 2 lane parish road (Cotton Creek Drive),
crossing the Tammany Trace. Note that the proposed crossing of the Tammany Trace will have to be approved by
the Planning Commission, by submitting application, through the process of “Entering the Trace ROW”. Also,
provide confirmation of the approval of the proposed names of the streets, from St Tammany Parish 911
Communications District.

GENERAL INFORMATION

GREENSPACE
A total of 16.86 acres of greenspace (23.75%) is proposed to be provided within the subdivision, including ponds,
passive & active greenspace areas and access to the Tammany Trace.

Amenities Phase I Acreage Phase 2 Acreage Type of Amenities -—

Passive 4.7 acres± 2.8 acres of wet 2.13 acres + 10.9 acres of Walking path, greenspace areas
pond area ( I .4 acres) ± 2 wet pond (5.3 acres) & connection to the Tammany

acres dry pond area Trace (will require approval
through the process of “Enter the
Trace ROW”)

Active 1.3 acres Access to Tammany Trace &
Exercise Stations

Total 9.4 acres? 26% 7.43 acres/25.7%

Com iii ents:
• Total acreage of Phase I: 42.065 acres + Total acreage of Phase 2: 28.9 acres = 70.965 acres. Required 25%

ofgreenspace = 17.74 acres. Additional greenspace shall be provided to meet the minimum requirements.
• The total acreage of greenspace within Phase 2, conflicts with the requirement that no more than 50 percent

of the required open space shall be satisfied using limited use land. Additional accessible greenspace, not in
form of detention ponds, shall be provided within Phase 2.

• Provide the total acreage of the proposed greenspace identified as CA-7, either 1 .3 acres or 0.83 acres. Also,
provide information regarding the functionality, access and maintenance of the proposed greenspace area.

• Formal access should be provided to ponds identified as Tract CA-3 & Tract CA-9, with observation deck,
seating area and/or gazebo to allow the residents of the subdivision to enjoy the ponds.

• Access to Tract CA-8/detention pond shall be provided to allow for maintenance.
• Confirm the width of the greenspace around the ponds and the proximity of the water from the rear of the

lots abutting the pond.
• Identify the top of the bank and the water line for the ponds.
• A complete Recreational Development Plan shall be submitted depicting the proposed amenities, the

location of the amenities on the plan, a time schedule for development, and the entity whom shall be
responsible for the liability and maintenance of the recreational amenities and greenspace areas.

• Formal connections to the Tammany Trace, from the greenspace areas, must be shown on the plan and
approval shall be requested through the process of entering the Trace Right of way.

l)ENSITY
As required under Section 6.0103 A.4.of the Planned Unit Development Overlay, the net density shall be provided,
based upon the underlying zoning classification, utilizing the formula (Total Area x .75 _______ x maximum net
density _______ lots (units)), or the number of lots/units may be established by a yield plan.

Required information Staff Comments

Title of the project, name of the developer, legal Provide Legal Descriptions of Phase I & 2 on the
description plat

Existing Land Use within 500’ of all boundaries on the Provided as Required
plan

Restrictive Covenants Provided as Required

Water & Sewer facilities Provided as Required (off-site Tammany Utilities)
. . Provide location of wetlands as shown on

Wetland Delineations
previously approved plan

Flood Zone Demarcation Lines Must be Provided as Required

Ultimate Disposal of Surface Drainage Must be Provide as Required

Environmental Assessment Data Form Provide revised form reflecting the addition to the
PUD



The gross density is based on the underlying zoning of A-4 Single Family Residential District, which would allow
for a total of 283 units. Based on the formula, the net density would allow for a total of212 units. The proposal is for
168 residential units, which meets the maximum net density allowable within the PUD development.
COMPREhENSIVE PLAN ANALYSIS
The 2025 future land use plan calls for the site to be developed as a planned district with commercial & residential
uses and conservation areas. The proposed development meets the objectives of the 2025 future land use plan and of
the PUD Planned Unit Development Overlay. However, staff feels that more diversity could be provided with Phase
2, such as Garden homes or homes with rear garage access through alleyways.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
The staff recommends that the request for an addition to the PUD and major amendment to the PUD be postponed.
See above, required additional information to be provided.



2019-1188-ZC

I DOVE PARK

‘

I,

:~

0:41

4i

~:
-.4

..~

‘~

•1

4 4

• . •4

4

~ •~;~

~LX.’ .~
-I

L•~? ~

1

I
~?ôR11E !

‘I.

I
0
C)

m
m

Ui

C.)
D

(~j

I

5 F.tI



Case No.: 2018-1188-ZC

PETITIONER: Art Lancaster

OWNER: Dc Val, Inc - Albert J. Vallon

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-I Suburban District, HC-2 Highway Commercial District to A-4 Single-Family
Residential District, HC-2 Highway Commercial District, PUD Planned Unit Development Overlay

LOCATION: Parcel located on the west side of LA Highway 59, south of Dove Park Road & Campbell Avenue;
S25, T75, Ri iE; Ward 4, District 5

SIZE: 42.065 acres

-i

/
/

I Pr.,

I

4



RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS: LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS: PHASE I STATISTICS (PREVIOUSLYAPPROVGO)

SITESTATISTICS~ SOFLOTS AVG SIZE HATCH/COLOR

10? (5003fi~ 0.0*02%) 0170720

57050fl01 101(2025070 4*752005) 400770’

050070110? (~mz) 4(20 00703) 705120

7401 .3(0.000) 2,1070/200

20140000020070400 35*0100(572020) 0200050020001017 tO 0070) 0 257
7020(50000002700722070)424L200(217(

El Foal 00.2007

- 00230)01007000*000)

El 00120)20210007.37.27000

El *00000? 0*010(0300

El -0101705 (00000

00000007070*1002200

PHASE 2

El )Uo0500.2.010 009

MR ENGINEERING & SURVEYING, LLC

9245 (fl(o,000 Ave 90(00 ROo9o LA 70909 225 490 9592

COTTON CREEK - PHASES 1 & 2
A PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT

P AMENDMENT PLAN — CONCEPTUAL PLAN FOR REZONING

GF/°oOPH A

PERMITTED USES m~4CTSA~8J:

4*07002000

~

0*70001170007000100

?02.-fl’*5I)00p0bc

~

0000% 00000100 00000070(500900050000

0504000000HA 0700270 0004012*11 (05010001)

0010210 *F’iAO01511770000000 0~r0e

00100071170 004000*11 00050.) 00100 231123
(00204

7000 107? 00~ 103070*0090700(00(500.)

1700720 7?39~0? 2304 7000 02007 1010035 05200502

00 7110110 fl000 000070050002000 0070(000

(00040000% 051071

7010000*0000175*0000 00700017 (Lb 00232). 2017005(5000I05 0020.20*070) -

-- 19

.rar.x~51n (~0J

‘nfl

0

05 05 27 0 ‘•••o~••%~~r

ir~
~ I

111

10

_ L~J

22

DESIGN PROFESSIONALS
070 *020 0*tO/_ 20700 1010.

100*10*00.20. 000770 251000 (00’ 05*0)07012000’ 00052000.
*000 000001 00007 (100000 010159 501010 0010)

7005007200002000002 (0)122211. 7070

50157 7005020370115* (@27017 05171)

04(0707 0. 700070100001. 11,0/0.0.0
0305 ((150097 200100
901174 70107. LA 700(4

DEVELOPER/OWNER?

oorsuO Lon700Ito

907001 70102. LA 70509

NOTES:

1100002§ 4.2(52?

070395

.05172,10_f

W B 00059275’

S

~00__~__ 119517f0_ —

(007000)



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: 3/25/2019 Meeting Date: 4/2/20 19
Case No.: 20l8-1330-ZC Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Posted:3/1 5/19

GENERAL INFORMATION

PETITIONER: River Park Estates, LLC - Cone Herberger

OWNER: River Park Estates, LLC - Cone Herberger

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-2 Suburban District to A-4A Single-Family Residential District

LOCATION: Parcel located on the west side of Sydney Drive, north of M. P. Planche Road; S18, T6S, Rl lE;
Ward 3, District 3

SIZE: 2.03 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION
Type: Parish Road Surface:2 lane asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Undeveloped A-2 Suburban District
South Park & Pond A-2 Suburban District
East Residential A-2 Suburban District
West Undeveloped A-2 Suburban District

EXISTING LANI) USE:
Existing development: No Multi occupancy development: Yes

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Planned Districts - Coordinated development on several parcels, usually at a higher density but not in all cases -

than other parcels in the proximity, planned in an integrated fashion as single units including residential, commercial
and possibly other (institutional, recreational, e.g.) uses, as well as the supporting infrastructure and public services
they will require (See Small Area Plans, “below). Generally, such developments improve environmental qualities,
preserve natural environments, provide for open space and recreational uses, and for residential as well as commercial
uses, and are equipped with central utility systems and efficient and effective internal and external transportation
access in multiple modes.

Single Family Residential — Conservation - These planned districts would include clustered single family
residential uses, at a density — within the overall tract which is similar to that of adjoining residential uses, and
conservation areas, following a Small Area Plan, and providing for balance, compatibility and integration of uses and
all supporting infrastructure. Such individual Planned Residential -~ Conservation developments should aim to
achieve contiguity among adjoining conservation areas in adjacent developments.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning from A-2 Suburban District to A-4A Single-Family Residential
District, This site is located on the west side of Sydney Drive, north of M. P. Planche Road. The 2025 future land use
plan calls for the area to be developed as a Planned District with Residential uses and conservation areas. The zoning
change is being requested to allow for the creation of lots 11 to 16, which will be part of River Park Estates (see
attached plat). Staff does not have any objection to the request, considering that the existing lots within River Park
Estates meet the density of the A-4A Zoning District.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
The staff recommends that the request for an A-4A Single-Family Residential District designation be approved.



Case No.: 2018-1330-ZC

PETITIONER: River Park Estates, LLC - Cone Herberger

OWNER: River Park Estates, LLC - Cone Herberger

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-2 Suburban District to A-4A Single-Family Residential District

LOCATION: Parcel located on the west side of Sydney Drive, north of M. P. Planche Road; S18, T6S, RIlE;
Ward 3, District 3

SIZE: 2.03 acres

-j~ ~~i N
CAWEflNE

I .I~PLM4CHE

S

0



TENTATiVE PLANS
RECEIVED

311512019- iEEE AM
DCVELGPMVNV
ENGINEERING

ENGINEERING
REVIEW COPY

a-
=
C

Ca
~IE

I-
=
C 2

a. -
aa V
“a
=

VCINEY MAP

RIVER PARK, PHASE 2

Tentative Subdivision Plat of
RIVER PARK ESTATES, PHASE 2

Located in Section 1 8, Township 6 South,
Range 11 East, St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana

nr~r -~L~ r~ L-:4 ~fl 04~ *ofl~0oL*o*~I0* $io4~ioo ~ ~

.Hi~ ~-r

r=i ‘“. ~i ~Ei
H 4_~~j

“a ‘

-j ‘~ ~dhE3
0~ 7 I

~f061*

RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS

~:fl~~0,rnz~~.
0900)001010196019 000001190013(T) (06ITNO3 00)00 06701 (NWPNfl

000000000160)90P01~I OATO 100101*010 00 *6000)000110
1)0*000001091101 049 C OL~, COIL 1)00 El *0601106*00106

*0000000000911011)90401101 10101) COlO

0090006101*004061010000101910001)01 TIN NAT molE
90*0001-100010

& Mao INC fijI) 01*0000001100110601)0 lOfla,,

• 00*00)06*16009060 004 01100009 0 It (I 7001) 0060 010

IE lIE P1011)0009 *11011060 106901090610010100000010110

*4900110110*010*00 0*1009*0660 P00100 0 01*001010*0

0-1 (0000)010*00)

DEDICA1ON

RIVER PARK ESTATES, PHASE 2
000600000-01000100600106~ *00006006000191

L~f
01 ‘L~J~

..: cm

EooIogP*0d -L ~, L P

Off

WETLANDS :0 *010

C t

*0 LL010.
op. pt,014CEE READ

4

SECT.
El

SEC).
20

*5,

~gt~ii tSN

CEROFIC/-OON

1.

S

S

SEC).
10

SECT.
19

CM

Ui
CO

I

CO

CO 1

~ fSQ
0

_____ _____ _____ _____ ETCO -L11001

1<

_____ _____ _____ o O~
~

I
~ 2zI-g3

≥i-CO
s~ ~ -
D~ fUJI

_______ _______ ~
*40001 ~ Sw_Ui

~

-. QzDZ
APPRO/AL: ~ awE

N •I~AD

-Ma-

OESOSIOA 90

400

I P.0.0. POOlE 2)

* I ~ ‘2,-A~ - *

*00 W91.** —-

TYPICAL ROADWAY SECTION

101001 *9060 0130*00

NOTE DEEINACE DETENTION SHALL
BE )0ET PONDS LOCATED ON SITE.
PONDS SHALL BE DEDICATED TO
ST TAMMANV PAEIOE

so
JON 00: 4-100

bAit 01.IEIOIO

00900 *0: coo

STAlL

COOPLITEO 1)00.

10100106’ *00 10010)004 6000 0000.

* 90000310

00V~9?’~7O~ SD-i



ZONING STAFF REPORT

L)ate: 3/25/2019 Meeting Date: 4/2/2019
Case No.: 2019-I371-ZC Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Posted: 3/15/19

GENERAL INFORMATION

PETITIONER: Joy Barron

OWNER: Joy Barron

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-I Suburban District & RO Rural Overlay to A-3 Suburban District & RO Rural
Overlay

LOCATION: Parcel located on the northwest corner of LA Highway 25 & C. Gotti Road, Covington ; S36, T55,
RI OE; Ward 2, District 3

SIZE: 2.19

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION
Type: State Road Surface: 2 lane asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Undeveloped A-I Suburban District & RO Rural Overlay
South Undeveloped A-I Suburban District & RO Rural Overlay
East Undeveloped & Residential A-I Suburban District & RO Rural Overlay
West Residential A-I Suburban District & RO Rural Overlay

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: No Multi occupancy development: Yes

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Residential! Agricultural - Agricultural and related or other active or passive uses that use or preserve the
countryside, forests and other areas and rural residential uses — widely ranging in dwelling size or type, siting and
organization; both of which are generally located some distance from more intense land uses. Permitted uses include
single-family residential, and uses ancillary to either of these primary uses. Other uses require a change in zoning.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning from A-I Suburban District& RO Rural Overlay to A-3 Suburban
District & RO Rural Overlay. This site is located on the northwest corner of LA Highway 25 & C. Gotti Road,
Covington. The 2025 future land use plan calls for the area to be developed with residential and agricultural uses.
Staff does not see any compelling reason to recommend approval considering that the property is surrounded by large
parcels of land zoned A-I Suburban District.

Note that the objective of the request is to allow for the creation ofa 0.54 acre parcel and a 1.65 acre parcel, as shown
on the attached survey.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
The staff recommends that the request for an A-3 Suburban District designation be denied.



Case No.: 20i9-1371-ZC

PETITIONER: Joy Barron

OWNER: Joy Barron

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-i Suburban District & RO Rural Overlay to A-3 Suburban District & RO Rural
Overlay

LOCATION: Parcel located on the northwest corner of LA Highway 25 & C. Gotti Road, Covington; S36, T5S,
R1OE; Ward 2, District 3

SIZE: 2.19

PF.l ‘I

Al



2019-1371-ZC

\

\

I
\

• I
25

H
1k

o RI OE

• @~~Y~TiiD —

-1 1

1



Co

SET IN ROOT OF~
4O~ OAK TREE

0~

0..zo
LI)

0
z

THERE IS NO REPRESENTATION THAT ALL APPLICABLE SERVI11JDES AND/OR
RESTRICTIONS HAVE BEEN SHOY,?4 HEREON. ANY SERV1TUDES AND/OR
RESTRICTIONS SHO~fr’I ON THIS PLAT ARE LIMITED TO THOSE SET FORTH
IN THE DESCRIPTION AND/OR INFORMATION FURNISHED THE UNDERSIGNED.
A TITLE OR PUBUC RECORD SEARCH FOR SUCH INFORMATION WAS NOT MADE
BY THE UNDERSIGNED IN COMPIUNG DATA FOR THIS SURVEY.

(985) 892—1549

503 N. JEFFERSON A VENUE

PLAT PREPARED FOR: Joy Barron

THIS PLAT REPRESENTS A PHYSICAL SURVEY MADE
THE GROUND BY ME, OR THOSE UNDER MY DIRE ON,
AND IS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPUCABLE
STANDARDS OF PRACTICE AND BEARS A CLASS
SURVEY. P~ IFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR

DATE: 8/9/18 ~ REVISED:

~O)9— 13~7-1-~C

35.41’

REFERENCE BEARING:
Iron Rod A to Iron Rod B
S89’32’W
(per Reference Survey) 4

00=

0=
—x—=

RS =

LEGEND

1—1/4” IRON PIPE FOUND
1/2” IRON PIPE FOUND
5/8” IRON ROD FOUND
60—D NAIL SET
1/2” IRON ROD SET
FENCE
REFERENCE SURVEY

S8932 W
0D

POB is reported to be NOO37’W 714.6’
from the 1/4 Section Corner common
to Sections 35 & 36, T5S, R1OE.

(ASPHALT)

\

NOTE:

This property is located in Flood Zone C,
per F.E.M.A. Map No. 225205 0125 C,
dated October 17, 1989.

RERFERENCE SURVEY:

Survey for Joy Barron by Fred L. Tilley, Surveyor, dated
August 23, 1993, Job No. 93—28.

APPROVAL:

DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ENGINEERING

SECRETARY OF THE PARISH PLANNING COMMISSION

CLERK OF COURT

DATE FILED FILE NO.

John G. Cummings and Associates
PROFESSIONAL LAND SURkEYORS

SHOWNGASURVEYOF: A MINOR SUBDIVISION OF 2.19 ACRES INTO PARCELS
A & B, LOCATED IN SECTION 36, TOWNSHIP 5 SOUTH,
RANGE 10 EAST, ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA.

FAX (985) 892—9250

COI4NGTON, LA 70433

XTh)l~W~ ~.~
~ IM~. ~Th. :
~~iJ~

1~’H Ib~’

SCALE: 1” = 100’ JOB NO. 93—28B—RSB



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: 3/25/20 19 Meeting Date: 4/2/20 19
Case No.: 2019-1373-ZC Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Posted:3/l5/i9

GENERAL INFORMATION

PETITIONER: Tayler Migues

OWNER: August Joseph & Tonja D. Catanzaro

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-i Suburban District to A-i Suburban District & MHO Manufactured Housing
Overlay

LOCATION: Parcel located on the east side of Press Sharp Road, north of Otis Sharp Road; S51, T5S, R12E; Ward
2, District 6

SIZE: 8 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION
Type: Parish Road Surface: 2 lane asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Residential A-i Suburban District
South Residential A-i Suburban District
East Residential A-i Suburban District
West Residential A-i Suburban District

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: No Multi occupancy development:

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Planned Districts - Coordinated development on several parcels, usually at a higher density — but not in all cases -

than other parcels in the proximity, planned in an integrated fashion as single units including residential, commercial
and possibly other (institutional, recreational, e.g.) uses, as well as the supporting infrastructure and public services
they will require (See “Small Area Plans, “ below,). Generally, such developments improve environmental qualities,
preserve natural environments, provide for open space and recreational uses, and for residential as well as commercial
uses, and are equipped with central utility systems and efficient and effective internal and external transportation
access in multiple modes.

Single Family Residential — Conservation - These planned districts would include clustered single family
residential uses, at a density within the overall tract — which is similar to that of adjoining residential uses, and
conservation areas, following a Small Area Plan, and providing for balance, compatibility and integration of uses and
all supporting infrastructure. Such individual Planned Residential — Conservation developments should aim to
achieve contiguity among adjoining conservation areas in adjacent developments.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning from A-i Suburban District to A-i Suburban District & MHO
Manufactured I-lousing Overlay. This site is located on the east side of Press Sharp Road, north of Otis Sharp Road.
The 2025 future land use plan calls for the area to be developed as a planned district with residential uses including
conservation areas. Staff does not have any objection to the request.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
The staff recommends that the request for a MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay designation be approved.



Case No.: 2019-1373-ZC

PETITIONER: Tayler Migues

OWNER: August Joseph & Tonja D. Catanzaro

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-i Suburban District to A-i Suburban District & MHO Manufactured Housing
Overlay

LOCATION: Parcel located on the east side of Press Sharp Road, north of Otis Sharp Road; S51, T5S, R12E; Ward
2, District 6

SIZE: 8 acres

11



2019-1 373-ZC

‘I

S

SJ3DRI2E

I
/

/

/

I
/

I
I

I

I
I

•‘4..

I.

A-i

—~

I
S

• I

I. I
I

• I
I ~

.4

4.

34,



St. Tammany Clerk of Court - MapID:80560 - MAPS MAY NOT PRINT TO SCALE ~ I~ ~ ~cage 5 of 7
~ ~s ~J1-/~≤’k~VAJ A~i~~D/..J (~L~-/33~y) ~ v

r-~-’~/ LJ~ -~ ~ ,E~c~’t~ A~ cS’-*~Z’kVAI 4)
• ~~ ‘-v IA~/J~:::z:. ~. ~~ 7~z

~Jr2~~,4J~ ,4:~7~s~ ~~ //~~ /~~w’
~~L’ A”c~~ ,— ~ ~~ ~

//F~’5~ /WA~~ A~~’ ‘~?711’7 .~ ~2~/97E. A~3-V’-v -‘,~‘/~Z~
-~7/~ /7_7~ ~ ~ /~/A~9’7~ i~. ~7A3’~ ~.

~ ~~7~-’ /~- 3z~-~~~ /,~.J~~ ~, ,z:~$
“~ ~ ~?i~/yl ~A4~v7 j~’A~/~1~ /\~. ~~
,4,7~~ /~D - / 7-~

~ /5 /~~~~
/Y7/A//tyl ~~)t4 L/I/\I~~’L~~ i -
A’1~,&)TS SV/~9/~~-1~ )~‘2~ Y7-~.~c

,~Z ,c~ IS 5~Je~’-~ ~ Z~~E
0 /~~~/9~’ ..S&~7 ~ /G7~S€≤.~ (57 ?/‘.J1 ~ .~ ~
a~≤.~’47A,JC. Alc≤)A..’- ,~Jj> ~/7~~ /AJ ~ 4~≤o .~≤ Y- /.

MAP PREPARED FOR C~ 5.~
5,~.Lv 8A4’9L.~,i “ ,L~cJ~A577A/ PA/s~,~

SHOWN A SURVEY MADE OF PROPERTY LOCATED IN ~ ~~ ~

1~7r-ge /~ ~2S ~, 5~ )~2mr ~ 1c?~r~/-,,~
THIS MAP IS IN ACCORDANCE WITH A PHYSICAL SURVEY MADE ON THE GROUND UNDER THE UNDERSIGNED:

SIGNATURE AND STAMPED SEAL MUST B! IN RED OR THIS PLAT IS NOT A TRUE COPY.

LAND SURVEYING inc.

H

A

Y27’/~ /~1F3’P’ /5 i~7?F/~S~
)~~?:D V/A7~E~6 ~272~
~ ,1AJ~ ~

S
/)c?,~k~ c~.

~ /~-1/~~ Pts ~-

7 ~5’Y2~E-
~ 7t~..LAv’~&/6/_1/ /~‘

COVINGTON, LOUISIANA



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: 3/25/20 19 Meeting Date: 4/2/2019
Case No.: 2019-1376-ZC Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Posted: 3/15/19

GENERAL INFORMATION

PETITIONER: Wendy Jarred

OWNER: Wendy Jarred

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-2 Suburban District to 1-I Industrial District

LOCATION: Parcel located on the northwest corner of LA Highway 41 & Grantham Road, Bush ; SI 5, T5S, RI 3 B;
Ward 5, District 6

SIZE: 5.02 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION
Type: State & Parish Road Surface: 2 lane asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

I)irection Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Residential & Undeveloped A-2 Suburban District
South Residential & Undeveloped A-2 Suburban District
East Residential & Undeveloped A-2 Suburban District
West Residential & Undeveloped A-2 Suburban District

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: No Multi occupancy development: Yes

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Residential! Agricultural - Agricultural and related or other active or passive uses that use or preserve the
countryside, forests and other areas and rural residential uses — widely ranging in dwelling size or type, siting and
organization; both of which are generally located some distance from more intense land uses. Permitted uses include
single-family residential, and uses ancillary to either of these primary uses. Other uses require a change in zoning.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning from A-2 Suburban District to I-I Industrial District. This site is
located on the northwest corner of LA Highway 41 & Grantham Road, Bush. The 2025 future land use plan calls
for the area to be developed with residential & agricultural uses. Although the site is located along a State Highway,
staff does not see any compelling reason to recommend approval, considering the surrounding area is for the most
part developed with single family residences and undeveloped land.

Note that the site is proposed to be developed with a mechanic, towing & body shop business.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
The staff recommends that the request for an I-I Industrial District designation be denied.



Case No.: 2019-1376-ZC

PETITIONER: Wendy Jarred

OWNER: Wendy Jarred

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-2 Suburban District to I-i Industrial District

LOCATION: Parcel located on the northwest corner of LA Highway 41 & Grantham Road, Bush; S15, T5S, R13E;
Ward 5, District 6

SIZE: 5.02 acres

I



Cl)

-J
-J

~ ~i8-R13E

4
C)

— —

I.

- 3.

-.

• .-•..

‘I.

r

I
~• I
I

I
I

I

C
•‘ 3,.

I.. -

•CS

c~;3
41

• 34

~

•1

k•~ •~•~•

HWy

MARVIN GRANTHAM

340 Ff1



SCALE: = 150’

POINT OF BEGINNING
MONUMENT FOUND
MONUMENT SET
POWER POLE
FENCE LINE
TiTLE CALLS
SECTiON LINES
ROW. LINES
EDGE OF ASPHALT

REFERENCES:
WENDY GARNER INST. NO. 1787238
GARY R. SCAMARDO INST. NO.
710287
SURVEY FOR SN,MA JORDAN AS PER
NOBLES AND ASSOC., LLC DATED
08/08/2005
SURVEY FOR PATRICK AND WENDY
BEAVER AS PER NOBLES AND
ASSOC., LLC DATED 08/09/2010 JOB
NO. 1206

iL/~;L4
~NNING COMM.

~
SEt , P ANNING COMM.

~

MINOR SUBDIViSION NOTE:
THIS PARCEL WAS PART OF AN EXISTiNG
MINOR SUBDIViSION RECORDED UNDER
MAP FILE NO. 4939D, DATED 11/03/2010.

~
~~2.

POND

cc

/

ILE

\

E)

/ (TITLE:N

19.97

‘595
188<

4~

(TITLE: N

(TITLE: N
N 897

35.01E)

N

3.24’

I,68<

(TITLE: N 00’

N 00’55’155.41’

w)

(TITLE: N

17.54’

A MINOR SUBDP~SION OF PARCEL E
INTO PARCELS E—1 AND E—2

LOCATED IN SEC11ON 15,
TOWNSHIP 05 SOUTH, RANGE 13 EAST,

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA

E)

5.02
ACRES

PARCEL E—1

It:

/2’IRF

N‘~GRANThAM ROAD
;1- (35FT R,O.W.)
cci
cc (PUBUC)
<‘4
‘.3

w

2
I.

ci

A: 59.09’
R: 3816.00’
CH: 59.09’
N 8430’lO” W

IS,
‘4-
0)
5.4
0
0
C’,

/
N 86’32’19’ W

62.44

4.20
ACRES

PARCEL E—2
A:117.93’
R: 3816.00’
CH:117,93’
N 8238’44~ W

/

DI EC R, DEPT. OF ENGINEENINO

CLER~ØF ~~Ia Hess, Depu~r C~

~1L~5A
MAP FILE NO.

O~)~ 02- ZolS

‘s STATE HIGHWAy 41

S 86~32’1g” 6 337.4s’

~

DH

“-I
‘.2
In

0
0

z
- 22 - ~ 1TPF

(TiTLE: N 0358’35” W)
N 04’55’48” W
/ 70.08’

(TITLE: S 4619’48” E)
S 47’17’0O’ E

12.70’A (~

(479.16
N 04’5~

DATE

COMMENCING POINT:
CORNER COMMON
TO SECTIONS 15,

I 22 AND 43 T—5—S,
I R—13--E
I /SECTION15

I / (REFERENCE BEARING)
SEC11ON ~ 1/ (TITLE: S89’59’24” E)

N: 768797.25
MONUMENT A E: 3736831.78
N: 768787.01 SECTION 22

2IPFf”_’__’89O247 E 61527’

E: 3736216.59

75,

TL 39” W)
E

8881 8.
SCA4L’RCO

—

DEDICATION:

\

N

150’ 300’

RIGHTS OF WAY SHOWN HEREON AND LABELED AS A PUBLIC RIGHT OF
WAY, IF NOT PREViOUSLY DEDICATED ARE HEREBY DEGICATED TO iHE NOTES:
PERPETUAL USE OF THE PUBLIC FOR PROPER PURPOSES. ALL AREAS
SHOWN AS SERV1TIJDES ARE GRANTED FOR THE PURPOSES INDICATED ON
THE PLAT. NO TREES, SHRUBS OR OTHER PLANTS MAY BE PLANTED, NOR
SHALL ANY BUILDING, FENCE, STRUCTURE OR IMPROVEMENTS BE
CONSTRUCTED OR INSTALLED WITHIN OR OVER ANY SERViTUDE OR
RIGHT—OF—WAY WHICH MAY PREVENT OR INTERFERE RUTh ANY PURPOSE
FOR WHICH THE SERViTuDE OR RIGHT—OF—WAY IS GRANTED.

~“~~obIes LL1 -

/ ~~1~I~1ssociates L L C ~ ~ =
Professional EngIneers, Land Surveyors & Designers ~ E~
562 Columbi, 51. Bogak<st, LA. 70427 Pho,,’. 985-732-0380 Ft<~ 985-732.0322 ‘ ‘-p: 31 ES ‘0-’’
800 Mariner’s Pl8Z~ Suite 808 Mandeu5le, LA. 70448 850551 985.727-7221 Pt% 985-727-7231 \. .. 7/ . .

PLAT PREPARED FOR: WENDY JARRED ‘~/“:7 .~ ,,~.,c ‘~‘‘<

SI-lOWING A SURVEY OF: 5.02 (PARCEL 6—1) AND 4.20 (PARCEL E—2) ACRES OF LAND LOCATED IN ~ LE~’~~”~G NO 4896
SECTiON 15, TOWNSHIP 05 SOUTH, RANGE 13 EAST, ST. HELENA MERIDIAN, ST. TAMMANY, LOUISiANA. ‘~ pj~~t L’ 9JRYS1~’l 84<8,

535 5584<’ 04<<’05 ~~CT FLAT

* tITLE OVERLAP NOTES:

TiTLE OVERLAP AS PER INST. NO.
1787238 AND INST. NO. 710287

LEGEND:

DATE: P4/28/20171 REViSED: I 06/14/2018 I CPN: 225205016091 6A~ FLOOD: TA~ FLAT *85*585<55 A FWISC8L S8RSSY *805 04185 0<8250

DRAWN BY: Isoo JOB NO. 3090 I FTRM DATE: 03/01/84 I SCALE: — 1 so’ 81 AS 85 18538 USD50 AT 8<85CT592 *4 ACSCA1LI’J<05 8418 18838,18<0 *84858 513808585 *18 P*OPURTY *04.5403858568515 *048
A CLASS 018*681

P.0.8.
0
€1

0

1. NO ATTEMPT HAS BEEN MADE BY NOBLES AND ASSOCIATES, LLC TO VERIFY
THE CURRENT ENViRONMENTAL CONDITIONS, PROPERTY 1111.6, ACTUAL LEGAL
OWNERSHIP, SERMTUDES, RESTRICTIONS OR BURDENS ON THE PROPERTY
OTHER THAN THAT FURNISHED BY THE CLIENT AND/OR HIS REPRESENTATIVE
AND OTHER THAN THAT WHICH HAS BEEN OBSERVED IN THE PREPARATION
OF THE SURVEY. THIS NOTATION DOES NOT (AND IS NOT INTENDED) TO
ALTER, MODIFY OR OTHERWISE CAVEAT THE SURVEYOR’S CERT1F1CATTON
HEREON.

2. GOVERNING AUTHORITY SHOULD BE CONSULTED FOR SETBACK AND
SERVTTJDE REQUIREMENTS.

3. THE FENCES SHOWN HEREON REPRESENT GENERAL LOCATIONS. THIS SURVEY
DOES NOT WARRANT THE FENCES AS TRUE AND LEGAL BOUNDARIES
BETWEEN CONTIGUOUS PARCELS OF LAND. REFER TO THE PROPERTY METES
AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTIONS FOR TRUE BOUNDARIES.

4. THE BASE FLOOD ELEVATION IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE AND THE CURRENT
BASE FLOOD ELEVATION SHOULD BE VERIFIED BY THE APPROPRIATE
AUTHORITY.

5. ADJOINING PROPERTY OWNERS PROViDED BY PARISH TAX ASSESSOR’S OFFICE.
6. SEE REFERENCES FOR PARENT TRACT INFORMATION.
7. BEARINGS ARE BASED ON GRID NORTH UTILIZING LOUISIANA

(SOUTH) STATE PLANE COORDINATES (SPC LA S).

MONUMENT A MONUMENT B
SPC LA S NORTHING —— 768,787.01 FT SPC LA S NORTHING —— 768,797.25 FT
SPC LA S EASTING —— 3,736.216.59 fl SPC LA S EASTING —— 3,736,831.78 FT
CONVERGENCE —— (+00’ 43’ 25.56’) CONVERGENCE —— (+O0 43’ 29.09~)
SCALE FACTOR —— 0.99998137 SCALE FACTOR —— 0.99998137

CHECI<EO BY:IGBN IFILE NAME: 13090—C I FIRM ZONE: IC I ~i4~o~ ‘a” 06/13/2018



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: 3/25/20 19 Meeting Date: 4/2/20 19
Case No.: 2019-1380-ZC Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Posted: 03/15/19

GENERAL INFORMATION

PETITIONER: Christi Olivia

OWNER: Christi Olivia

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-2 Suburban District to A-2 Suburban District & MHO Manufactured Housing
Overlay

LOCATION: Parcel located on the south side of Main Street, west of Transmitter Road, east of Villars Street; S33,
T85, RI3E; Ward 7, District 7

SIZE: 3.3 18 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAI) INFORMATION
Type: Parish Road Surface: 2 lane asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Tammany Trace
South Undeveloped A-2 Suburban District
East Undeveloped & Manufactured A-2 Suburban District

Home
West Undeveloped & Manufactured A-2 Suburban District

Home

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: Yes Multi occupancy development: Yes

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Residential - Areas that provide for dwelling units. Such areas may vary in site design, structure design, and in the
density of units per acre. Certain areas such as “village or town residential” may include mixed uses and would have
the highest number of units per acre, while “Rural residential” would have the lowest number of units per acre, and
may include agricultural or open space uses as well. In between these two types of residential areas would be varying
levels of single-family detached dwellings, multi-family attached residential, and planned subdivisions for
manufactured homes.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning from A-2 Suburban District to A-2 Suburban District& MHO
Manufactured 1-lousing Overlay. This site is located on the south side of Main Street, west of Transmitter Road, east
of Villars Street. The 2025 future land use plan calls for the area be developed with residential uses including
manufactured homes. Staff does not have any objection to the request.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
The staff recommends that the request for a MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay designation be approved.



Case No.: 2019-1380-ZC

PETITIONER: Christi Olivia

OWNER: Christi Olivia

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-2 Suburban District to A-2 Suburban District & MHO Manufactured Housing
Overlay

LOCATION: Parcel located on the south side of Main Street, west of Transmitter Road, east of Villars Street; S33,
T8S, R13E; Ward 7, District 7

SIZE: 3.3 18 acres

I

OL~NNE

/

II~



•1

Si i —— I.

2019-1380-ZC ——~ -~. --

r
zz

1_.’~•
7—

‘C

‘41! jL~

I S 4•
~ff

•~2

4. .. I

It,

w

fr

I.

.L~.

~0,

‘S

~‘ 4.

is

1
I-,

S ----—

HUE

1’~

5 4.

ci ..

4’~f~,
1~ ~

230 FitS

Ui

Ci)z
I—



183 184

~334g~

50’ 50’ 50’

i li/I

_~

S..

- ~~~0
“~~Ii

50’

GRAVEL
DRyEWAY!

187 188

i259~

-. k

180 181k

I M~BILE~o , H~E
Z~~’~3~3.I I I

~

S:9’39’..~4”E I

~?~°‘ SQUARE
~264I 263 I 262 I 261i
— I I I I

I 31315 ACRES
I I I

CLESI AVENUE
(CLOSED PER COB 295 PAGE

I I I I

• .êQUARE 8
~329~ i 3311332 333

I I I I
I I I
I I

335 336

(985) 892-1549 John G. Cummings and Associates FAX (985) 892-9250

503 N. JEFFERSON A ~€NUE PROFESSiONAL LAND SUR~4EYORS COV7NGTON, LA 70433

PLAT PREPARED FOR: Christi Oliva

SHOWING A SURVEY or: LOTS 182 THRU 186 AND LOTS 259 THRU 264, SQUARE
5 AND LOTS 329 THRU 334, SQUARE 8, AND A PORTION
OF CLESI AVENUE (CLOSED), EAST OAKLAWN TOWN LOTS,
LOCATED IN SECTiON 33, TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 13
EAST, ST. TAMMANY.~,I H, LOUISI /A.

THIS PLAT REPRESENTS A PHYSICAL SURVEY MADE . -

THE GROUND BY ME, OR THOSE UNDER MY DIREC11
AND IS IN ACCORDANCE WITH ThE APPUCASLE
STANDARDS OF PRACTICE AND BEARS A CLASS ‘---~‘ _____

SURVEY. F r

SCALE: i” = 100’ JOB NO. 19028 DATE: 2/11/20 ~
~OFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR

JOHN Gd) MINGS
LIc~ns~ No. 4TTC

PROFESSiONAL

RE\’lSED: CORRECTION OF LOTS IN
SQ. 8. 2/14/2019



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: 3/25/20 19 Meeting Date: 4/2/20 19
Case No.: 2019-1382-ZC Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Posted: 3/15/19

GENERAL INFORMATION

PETITIONER: Jones Fussell - Paul J. Mayronne

OWNER: Deltus Mitchell

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-4 Single-Family Residential District to I-i Industrial District

LOCATION: Parcel located on the west side of US Highway 11 & on the south side of A Avenue & on the north
side of Amos Street & on the east side of North Seventh Street, Square 69, Alton Subdivision ; S26, T8S, R14E;
Ward 8, District 14

SIZE: 1.65 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION
Type: Federal Road Surface:2 lane asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Residential A-4 Single-Family Residential District
South Commercial A-4 Single-Family Residential District
East Undeveloped A-4 Single-Family Residential District
West Residential A-4 Single-Family Residential District

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: Yes Multi occupancy development: Yes

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Commercial - Sales outlets for goods and services. Several levels or forms of commercial structures include: limited
or specialty; neighborhood service centers; generous “highway commercial” uses; offices; public uses; planned
mixed commercial and residential centers, and the traditional village or town central business district.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning from A-4 Single-Family Residential District to I-i Industrial
District. This site is located on the west side of US Highway 11 & on the south side of A Avenue & on the north side
of Amos Street & on the east side of North Seventh Street, Square 69, Alton Subdivision. The 2025 future land use
plan calls for the area along Hwy 11 to be developed with commercial uses. The site is currently being used as an
outdoor storage yard and has been for many years. The objective of the request is to bring the property in compliance
with the appropriate zoning. Staff is not opposed to the request.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
The staff recommends that the request for an I-I Industrial District designation be approved.



Case No.: 2019-l382-ZC

PETITIONER: Jones Fussell - Paul J. Mayronne

OWNER: Deltus Mitchell

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-4 Single-Family Residential District to I-i Industrial District

LOCATION: Parcel located on the west side of US Highway 11 & on the south side of A Avenue & on the north
side of Amos Street & on the east side of North Seventh Street, Square 69, Alton Subdivision; S26, T8S, RI4E;
Ward 8, District 14

SIZE: 1.65 acres

I ~

/ I’
,? /

/ / ~
c. /

I

SLVERMAPI-E



J3~

2019-1 382-ZC
:1 l~

I

/ ‘III I
II~_

I

41

/
I
/ 1
/ I

/
g I I

I I /

/ I
r /

F /

I /

f//I /

—

L

4/
HC-3

A-4

~b I

w

CHESTNUT

230 Feel



DECIARA OF THE
SURVEY. IT IS NOTTEANSFERABLETO ADDITIONAL INSTITUTIONS
OR SUBSEQUENT OWNERS. SURVEY IS VAUD ONLY IF PRINT HAS

ORIGINAL SEAL OF SURVEYOR.

A RESUBDIVISION MAP OF LOTS 1—18 INTO
LOT 1A, SQ. 69, ALTON SUBDIVISION,
SITUATED IN SEC11ON 26, T—8—S, R—14—E,
GREENSBURG LAND DISTRICT,
ST. TAMMANY PARISH LOUISIANA
CERTIFIED Gus MITCHELL

DRAWING NO.

20180769
DATE:

11/16/2018

I CERTIFYTHATTHIS FLAT DOES REPRESENTAN PROPERTY IS SURVEYED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ENCUMBRANCES SHOWN HEREON ARE NOT F.I.R.M. No. 225205 0410 C
ACTUAL GROUND SURVEY AND THAT TO THE LOUISIANA ~MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR PROPERTY NECESSARILY EXCLUSIVE. ENCUMBRANCES OF RECORD F.l.R.M. Date 10-17-89

BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE NO ENCROACHMENTS BOUNDARY SURVEYS FOR A CLASS C SURVEY. AS SHOWN ON TITLE OPINION OR TIThE POUCY WILL BE ZN: C B.F~E. N/A
EXIST EITHER WAYACROSS ANY OF THE BEARINGS ARE BASED ON RECORD BEARINGS UNLESS ADDED HERETO UPON REQUEST. AS SURVEYOR HAS • Verify prior to construction with

PROPERTY UNES, EXCEPTAS SHOWN. NOTED OTHERWISE. NOT PERFORMED ANY TITLE SEARCH OR ABSTRACT. Local Governing Body.

DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY:

JWG JDL

1” = 60’

Q: \ L,frvI:y!H~’ :~)1e~j ~ ~ ~



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: 3/25/20 19 Meeting Date: 4/2/20 19
Case No.: 2019-l383-ZC Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Posted:3/1 5/19

GENERAL INFORMATION

PETITIONER: Jones Fussell - Paul J. Mayronne

OWNER: Dc Val, Inc - Albert J. Vallon

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-I Suburban District to A-4 Single-Family Residential District

LOCATION: Parcel located on the west side of LA l-lighway 59; S25, T7S, RI IF; Ward 4, DistrictS

SIZE: 28.9 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION
Type: State Road Surface: 3 lane asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Undeveloped A-I Suburban & Industrial Districts
South Undeveloped A-I Suburban District
Fast Undeveloped PUD Planned Unit Development Overlay
West Undeveloped A-I Suburban District

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: No Multi occupancy development: Yes

Planned Districts - Coordinated development on several parcels, usually at a higher density — but not in all cases -

than other parcels in the proximity, planned in an integrated fashion as single units including residential, commercial
and possibly other (institutional, recreational, e.g.) uses, as well as the supporting infrastructure and public services
they will require (See “Small Area Plans, “ below,). Generally, such developments improve environmental qualities,
preserve natural environments, provide for open space and recreational uses, and for residential as well as commercial
uses, and are equipped with central utility systems and efficient and effective internal and external transportation
access in multiple modes.

Single Family Residential — Conservation - These planned districts would include clustered single family residential
uses, at a density within the overall tract — which is similar to that of adjoining residential uses, and conservation
areas, following a Small Area Plan, and providing for balance, compatibility and integration of uses and all supporting
infrastructure. Such individual Planned Residential — Conservation developments should aim to achieve contiguity
among adjoining conservation areas in adjacent developments.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning from A-I Suburban District to A-4 Single-Family Residential
District. This site is located on the west side of LA I-lighway 59. The 2025 future land use plan calls for the area to
be developed as a planned district with residential uses and conservation areas, The zoning change is being requested
to establish the under lying zoning of a 28.9 acres addition to an approved residential subdivision (2018-I 188-ZC).
The 28.9 acre is proposed developed as a PUD Planned Unit Development District with an additional 85 single family
residential lots. Staff is not opposed to the request; however, recommendation to postpone is necessary considering
that additional information shall be provided before staff can recommend approval of the proposed zoning change to
PUD for the same site.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends that the request for an A-4 Single-Family Residential District designation be postponed.



Case No.: 2019-1383-ZC

PETITIONER: Jones Fussell - Paul J. Mayronne

OWNER: De Val, Inc - Albert J. Vallon

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-i Suburban District to A-4 Single-Family Residential District

LOCATION: Parcel located on the west side of LA Highway 59; S25, T7S, RilE; Ward 4, District 5

SIZE: 28.9 acres

J

MAPLEW000



GLENDALE HEIGHTS

..—

I

I
1na 9

I’

I

- 1’

~



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: 3/26/20 19 Meeting Date: 4/2/2019
Case No.: 2016-295-ZC Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Prior Action: approved (07/05/16)
Posted:03/15/19

GENERAL INFORMATION

PETITIONER: Jeffery D. Schoen

OWNER: Brentwood Land Development LLC

REQUESTED CHANGE: Major Amendment to the PUD Planned Unit Development Overlay

LOCATION: Parcel located on the north side of Sharp Road, east of Westwood Drive; S39, T7S, RilE; Ward 4,
District 5

SIZE: 104.17 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION
Type: Parish Road Surface: 2 lane asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Residential & Undeveloped A-i Suburban District
South Residential & Church A-i, A-2, A-3 Suburban District
East Residential A-i Suburban District
West Residential A-2 Suburban & a-4 Single Family Residential Districts

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: No Multi occupancy development: Yes

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Planned Districts - Coordinated development on several parcels, usually at a higher density — but not in all cases -

than other parcels in the proximity, planned in an integrated fashion as single units including residential, commercial
and possibly other (institutional, recreational, e.g.) uses, as well as the supporting infrastructure and public services
they will require (See “Small Area Plans,” below). Generally, such developments improve environmental qualities,
preserve natural environments, provide for open space and recreational uses, and for residential as well as commercial
uses, and are equipped with central utility systems and efficient and effective internal and external transportation
access in multiple modes.

Single Family Residential — Conservation - These planned districts would include clustered single family
residential uses, at a density — within the overall tract — which is similar to that of adjoining residential uses, and
conservation areas, following a Small Area Plan, and providing for balance, compatibility and integration of uses and
all supporting infrastructure. Such individual Planned Residential Conservation developments should aim to
achieve contiguity among adjoining conservation areas in adjacent developments.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting a Major Amendment to the PUD Planned Unit Development. This site is located on the
north side of Sharp Road, east of Westwood Drive and approved to be developed as a i02 lot residential subdivision.
The request consist of an amendment of previously approved setbacks (see below chart showing proposed changes).

Lot Type Current setbacks Proposed setbacks

Single Family Residence 90’ Front setback 30 feet Front setback 25 feet
lots

Single Family Residence 65’ Front setback 25 feet Front setback 20 feet
to75’lots .

Side setback 7.5 feet Side setback 5 feet

Garden homes 65 feet deep 70 feet deep

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
The staff recommends that the request for a major amendment to the PUD be approved.



SPM4ISH )4O~ —_... I I
—i / /3

Uia
0
3

.4

Q
S

HARMONY

Case No.: 2016-295-ZC

PETITIONER: Jeffery D. Schoen

OWNER: Brentwood Land Development LLC

REQUESTED CHANGE: Major Amendment to the PUD Planned Unit Development Overlay

LOCATION: Parcel located on the north side of Sharp Road, east of Westwood Drive; S39, T7S, RilE; Ward 4,
District 5

SIZE: 104.17 acres

I

3

I
p I

A.2

J
W000 ~RE A.4

STU.W31E3

A3



___ KeUy McHugh
Assodotes, Inc.

February 15, 2019

St. Tammany Parish
Department of Planning
Attn: Helen
P0 Box 628
Covington, LA 70435

RE: Brentwood Major PUD Amendment
~ 3c~

1-lelen,

After input from the potential builders, the Developer is requesting revising the setbacks
as detailed below.

90’ lots — Change front setback from 30’ to 25’
65-75’ lots— Change side setback from 7.5’ to 5.0’

Change front setback from 25’ to 20’
Garden Homes — Change building from 65’ deep to 70’ deep.

The attached PUD Plan shows the changes.

We are requesting a major PUD Amendment.

Attached is the $325 application fee.

Your kind attention to the matter is always appreciated.

Sincerely,

Kelly McHugh, PE, PL~
KJM/kah

845 Galvez Street ° Mandeville, LA 70448 ° (985) 626-561 1

CivH Engineers Land Surveyors



~-~joç~~

$_~

NOTES.

0~ ~ ‘9
08

~

—

~ 001 ~51

NOE. LOT NIJ4OERS 13. 82 & 04 OUST HAVE
DRIVERAY ON UNTrOD’ CRIJE

I AL. LOT CORNERS UARIIED 08Th 1/2’ NON TEDS
2 RS PROPERTY IS L000TEO 04 FLOOD ZONE

RE: 01Y0 PANEL NO, 225200 0240 C. REV. C01095
XEHCWAORH — 804 NAt 11 IV” POlE TREE
ELEVAVIOS: 21,42’ (IIGAD29)/ 20.77’
(NAVDR8/GEOEI2R(

4 OTT 07—71, SNOL~ STORY HOUSES ON_V.
Pt_RAT CLUA08 800000 8 NORTIERN EN) Or 25’ NO CUT 00 FEY

S LOTS 7—20. 53—71. REAR FENCE Alt. VISA. BOTTOM 0’ ABOVE GRADE (BRA).
O OTS 24.00, REAR 10’ NO EAT GREEX.REAT, FENCE loll FROM TIE REAR LISlE

LOT IAItIR~RS 0, 82 & 04 MAST PAVE DRIVERAV DR AVOUCH DRIVE.
E. ACCESSORY RIEDWOS AXE CEACIIED GRRAGES SHALL RE A WROAAMUM O~ 5’

FROM SUE OR REAR PROPERTY _H’.CS EXCEPT ON CORNER LOTS MACRE STREET SOC
SETRACH SHALL POEVAL. TESE S’SALI, 801 EACEEO SN OF TOTAL LOI TOE.

9 MAAIMJ&4 VE101.T FEA ALL STRUCTURES SAAL_ RE 39’ AS REOSLRED FROM EXISTNC
6800840 ADJACENT TO TIE STRUCARE.

40 HS DEVELCPIACNT WI_L RE AR000CO 04TH CENTRA_
SEWER AlE WAEP SERViCES. EHISTIXE FOCI_IT ES
LOCATEO O’T 5’TE, Ut PR000ER WLL RE R2O SYSTEMS. INC.

L~J

tL~~

,/~t

SITE

VICINITY MAP

150 0 50 300

SCALE: 1” = 150’

EXISTING CONSERVATION AREA

C 13001 RI) II 80) (NO 181)

SO

04

OT (A

S RO’5e’IO”
(00010

87

800908

= WEILAICS MRS0

SECT. 27 ~i~T
P.0.9.

SECT. 34

0

— EIOSRINC COISSERVOTOR AREA

PR080NET V05009A0TOS

5——

-

30

7W

.I6\~35 34

38

48

39

)~. j 49

~ io
/ 50Sf

NOW

0 ~8 %~iU~% S~’~A~3

Ec, “STYlE3
to

‘7

~~~1
..~ R1~0

4/7’

1= 90’ —100’ WIDE LOTS — 35 UNITS

= 00’ —65 WIDE LOTS — 17 UNITS

= OARDEN HOME SITES — SO UNITS
(45 070’>

AREA BREAKDOWN

TOTAL AREA 107.64 cc.

GREENSPACE
TOTAL GREEN 68.78 cc.

POND AREAS 6.06 cc.
NET (W— 1 / 2 POND) 72.81 oc. (68%)

CREATION
ACTIVE

PLUYGROUND 0.44 oc. (0.4%)
WALK PATH (6000’ ) 0.67 oc. (0.6%)
NET TOTAL 1.11 cc. (1%)

PASSIVE 68.78 oc. (63%)

P.U.D. PLAN
BRENTWOOD ESTATES
007.64 ACRE PORTION OF LOT 5 OF

A HONOR SUBDIVISION IDA SECTTON 39. 7—7—5, R—II—E.
GREENSBORO LAND DISTRICT ST SUMMARY PARISH. LA.

KELLY J Mc~JGH & ASSOC., W~C.
0=0 O%1 ENGINEERS & LANG SURVEYORS

00.00.10 845 CALVEZ ST.— MAJBREVU.E. LA.

26

28 .— 25
0’

29 R

2 2’ 1,,

20 2 ~ ~o•5~’EA I~p9BA~

/ 40R~2

GARDEN HOME SITES
45 x 75’
(TYPICAL)

33 30 31

A7 A .3
l~P/

.~ / 12
46 /~

/08/

~1
I?,, To

44/ 51

I
43 / .1~~
- -,

7 01

1 2 3 5

8080035” W 1030.70’

SHARP ROAD

044P8 IX SXOAARR_”

SECTION C—C
SIDE YARD DRAINAGE DETAIL

(TRIO DETAIL AP0LIES TO LOTS 7—24 090 53—71)

BROW DETAIL TYPICAL STREET SECTION


